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BOARD MEETING DATE: July 28,2015

DATE: July 10,2015

TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Liane Lee, Government Affairs Manager

THROUGH: Al Rogers, Director of Management Services

SUBJECT: Acknowledge Receipt of the ZAth 1ZOtSl Legislative Session Overview Report
(Al1 Commission Districts)

SUMMARY
The item requests that the Board of County Commission review and acknowledge the attached
overview report providing information regarding the 78th (2015) Legislative Session.

PREVIOUS ACTION
June 9, 2015 No action was taken on a presentation and update on Washoe County Government
Affairs and Legislative Services.

BACKGROUND
The 78th Regular Session of the Nevada Legislature commenced on Februtry 2,2015, and ended
on June 1,2015. The 2015 Legislative Overview Report is a summary of all legislative activity
during the 78th (2015) Session of the Nevada Legislature. The intent is to provide an overview
of the legislative activity that had an impact on Washoe County. The report includes summaries
of measures approved during the 2015 legislative session had a direct or indirect impact to the
County. The information in this report should not be used as a substitute for the full text of
legislative bills or for revisions for the Nevada Revised Statues.

FISCAL IMPACT
No fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION
IMeBoardofCountyCommissionersacknowledgereceiptofthe78th
(201 5) Legislative Overview Report.

POSSIBLE MOTION
Should the Board agree with staff s recommendation, a possible motion would be to "move to
acknowledge receipt of the 78th (2015) Legislative Overview Report.

cM/ACM_
BudgetN/A

DA-
Comptroller. N/A

HRN/A
OtherN/A
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